SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 5

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Christopher Crane

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
3/31/2015 3/31/2015 11:03

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8742 15-105096 F15-026

Date/Time Entered
4/8/2015 12:38

Incident Summary

See attached reports.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 05.11.15.

Incident Location

e 3318 Fairview AV, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99218 - : Northeast

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Resisting Arrest Self Initiated

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Daylight a-0-3 feet

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

Yes

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Medium 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Unknown

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Jeremey Douglas Pedersen
DOB: 2/14/1973 Race: White Gender: Male

Address

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EN%2bi76sTTYEY... 5/12/2015



Incident Summary Page 2 of 5

* 4004 Napa ST, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99208
e 1119 9th ST, Wenatchee, WA 98801

Phone
e (509) 484-0911

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury Regions Injury Locations

d-Injury Requiring ER 1 1

a-Complaint of Pain D 2

Charges against this citizen
e Warrant
¢ Resisting Arrest
» Traffic Offense
¢ Obstructing

Involved Officers

Sergeant Kurt Vigesaa - Payroll Number:

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EN%2bi76sTTYEY... 5/12/2015



Incident Summary

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Body Weight/Manual Force - Was force effective: Yes

Page 3 of 5

Force Used | Effective? | Regions Points of contact
Body Weight/Manual Force |Yes
FRONT
Missed

Citizen Witnesses

Jessica Baxter

DOB: 3/2/1987 - Race: White - Gender: Female

Address

e 1119 9th ST, Wenatchee, WA 98801

Phone
e (509) 279-1959

Attachments

Date Attached

Attachment Description

Attachment Type

4/8/2015

CAD History

pdf

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EN%2bj76sTTYEY ...

5/12/2015



Incident Summary Page 4 of 5

4/8/2015 Sgt Vigesaa Arrest Report pdf
4/8/2015 Audio of Traffic Stop and Foot Pursuit #1 of 2 wav
4/8/2015 Audio- Sgt Vigesaa Foot Pursuit #2 of 2 wav
4/8/2015 Vehicle Impound sheet pdf
4/8/2015 Photo Log pdf
4/10/2015 1of 17 ipg
4/10/2015 2 of 17 ipg
4/10/2015 30f17 ipg
4/10/2015 4 of 17 ipg
4/10/2015 5o0f 17 ipg
4/10/2015 6 of 17 ipg
4/10/2015 7 of 17 ipg
4/10/2015 8 of 17 ipg
4/10/2015 9 of 17 ipg
4/10/2015 10 of 17 ipg
4/10/2015 11 of 17 ipg
4/10/2015 12 of 17 ipg
4/10/2015 13 of 17 ipg
4/10/2015 14 of 17 ipg
4/10/2015 15 of 17 ipg
4/10/2015 16 of 17 ipg
4/10/2015 17 of 17 ipg
4/30/2015 Sgt. Crane's Summary and Definitive Statement docx

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From To CcC Approved

4/10/2015 Sergeant Christopher Lieutenant Thomas (none)
Crane Hendren

Sender's Instructions: Vigesaa Foot Pursuit-Sorry about the 17 individual photos..my computer wouldnt
shift highlight them all at once.

Recipient's Comments/Response: I agree with Sgt. Crane's assessment. Sgt. Vigesaa was attempting to
apprehend a suspect fleeing on foot. Sgt. Crane noted the potential threats to the officer and others during
the foot pursuit as well as Sgt. Vigesaa's attempt to de-escalate the incident prior to using force. Ultimately,
the suspect continued to attempt to evade arrest and the use of the "push" of the running suspect and prone
handcuffing was reasonable and within department policy as the suspect was actively resisting and
attempting to evade arrest. In Sgt. Vigesaa's report he noted that the vehicle sped off from the initial stop,
traveled a short distance, and then the suspect fled on foot. Sgt. Vigesaa did follow the suspect around the
corner, but based on what he noted in his report he did not describe having probable cause for eluding and as
described, did not appear to be in actual pursuit of the suspect. Attempting to follow the suspect a short
distance in his vehicle to determine the intent of the suspect appeared reasonable and not a violation of
policy. Lt. Hendren #482

4/10/2015 Lieutenant Thomas Captain Daniel Torok (none)
Hendren

Sender's Instructions: Captain, here is a PACT use of force report. Lt. Hendren #482

Recipient's Comments/Response: Chris, please revised your additional to reflect a chronological sequence
of events.

Lieutenant Thomas
Hendren

4/29/2015 Captain Daniel Torok Sergeant Christopher
Crane

Sender's Instructions: See comments
Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant Christopher Crane]

4/30/2015 Sergeant Christopher ICaptain Daniel Torok (none)
Crane

Sender's Instructions: Please see revised summary per your request.
Recipient's Comments/Response: The force used was consistent with policy.

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EN%2bi76sTTYEY... 5/12/2015



Incident Summary Page 5 of 5

4/30/2015 "Captain Daniel Torok "Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow"(none) ||

Sender's Instructions: for review
Recipient's Comments/Response: The UOF was reasonable and within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Christopher Crane

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Thomas Hendren

Captain Daniel Torok

Sergeant Christopher Crane

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EN%2bi76sTTYEY... 5/12/2015



1

Spokane Police Department '

Internal Investigation '/p'ﬂ

CONFIDENTIAL

[A#
Additional

Incident Being Investigated

This is a review of a Use of Bodily Force resulting in injuries to the arrested
suspect, hereafter referred to as Witness or Pedersen.

Incident Summary

Sgt. Vigesaa initiated a traffic stop on the driver of a vehicle for having
mismatched license plates and an obstructed field of view because of a damaged
front windshield. Sgt. Vigesaa was in his SPD Patrol Vehicle with emergency
lights and siren. Pedersen refused to stop and tried at least once to get back to
the car he dumped to continue his attempt to evade capture and flee. Pedersen
yelled for his passenger, Baxter, to get into the car and flee, which she did not
do. Sgt. Vigesaa identified himself as “Police” and issued the command to “Stop”.

At one point, Pedersen ran up onto the front porch of 3318 E. Fairview and
stopped. Sgt. Vigesaa, instead of forcing a physical confrontation, stopped in the
front yard and ordered Pedersen and Baxter to sit down. This was an attempt by
Sgt. Vigesaa to de-escalate the incident and afford them both the opportunity to
surrender, Instead, Pedersen again took off running.

Sgt. Vigesaa took the opportunity, once he caught up to the fleeing Pedersen, to
shove him in an effort to make him stop running. Pedersen then flung himself
onto the hood of a car. When Sgt. Vigesaa attempted to handcuff Pedersen there
was again physical resistance. Pedersen “flailed his arms” and did not cooperate
with Sgt, Vigesaa’s commands to put to his hands behind his back. Sgt. Vigesaa
pulled Pedersen off the hood of the car and placed him onto the sidewalk in a
prone handcuffing position, and Pedersen was taken into custody.

Pedersen was wearing a large pair of female style sunglasses when he was taken
to the sidewalk, which resulted in a cut across his forehead. He received stitches
for the cut at Holy Family Hospital.



Officer Interview Summary

My interview with Sgt. Vigesaa is consistent with his Police Report (see
attached).

Witness Interview Summary

When I spoke with Pedersen after he was treated, he informed me sometime
during the incident, he had dislocated the pinky finger of his right hand. He said
he was able to pop it back into place and it was not broken. Pedersen said he
was “pooped out”, which is why he laid across the hood of the car. He said Sgt.
Vigesaa “handled me” and he wasn't sure how the cut happened to his forehead.
He said he received 7 stitched at the hospital. Pedersen said the reason why he
ran was because the female with him had warrants, and he was trying to let her
get away. He was upset the plan didn't work as “they got the girl too”.
Pedersen’s only complaint was that he didn't think the cop had a reason to stop
him.

Investigative Summary

Pedersen, was wanted on a local Robbery Warrant, as well as Misdemeanor
Warrants out of Wenatchee. He ran from Sgt. Vigesaa on foot in the area of
3300 E. Fairview. The passenger, Jessica Baxter, also had a Felony Warrant for
her arrest, as well as a local Misdemeanor Theft warrant, but offered minimal
resistance.

Sgt. Vigesaa's professional response and application of verbal tactics in
association with his bodily force and weight, resulted in the physical arrest of the
Dangerous and Potentially Violent fleeing suspect Pedersen. Although the force
resulted in an injury to Pedersen’s forehead, it was not acquired by intentional
means, but instead as an unintended result of prone handcuffing, in association
with the sunglasses being worn by Pedersen. Sgt. Vigesaa’s application of
minimal force and the reporting of it, was objectively reasonable and within
department training and guidelines.

C.R. Crane #479 / L279



Incident History for: #SP150105096

Entered 03/31/15 11:03:51 BY PCCO1 318

Dispatched 03/31/15 11:03:51 BY PCCO1 318

Enroute 03/31/15 11:03:51

Onscene 03/31/15 11:03:51

Closed 03/31/15 15:25:06

Initial Type: TS Final Type: TS (TRAFFIC STOP)
Initial Priority: 3 Final Priority: 3

Disposition: 1G Source: R Primary Unit: A238
Police BLK: SPB4MI

Group: P4 (Pl ) Beat: Map Page: 40

Loc: E EUCLID AV/N THOR ST ,SPK <3300, 3000> (V)

Name : Addr: Phone:
/110351 (318 ) $OUTSRV , NO MORE INFORMATION
/110351 DISPOS L203 @ABG5470

#424 VIGESAA, KURT
, NO MORE INFORMATION

/110352 REMINQ L1203  LIC,L203,ABG5470,,,,
/110355 NEWLOC 1203  [JSO]
/110357 CHANGE LOC: EUCLID/THOR --> E EUCLID AV/N THOR ST ,S
PK,
DGP: Pl --> P4,
BLK: --> SPB4MI
/110402 ASST F22 [JSO]
#616 KENNEDY, STEPHANIE
/110404 (6l6 )} *ENROUT F22
/110412 (318 ) MISC L203
/110412 MISC L.203
/110412 MISC L203
/110412 MISC L203
/110412 MISC 1.203
/110412 MISC L203
/1104212 MISC L203
/110412 MISC L203
/110412 MISC 1203
/110412 MISC L203
/110434 MISC L203 ,FOOT PURSUIT
/110443 (680 ) *ASSTER F33 [JSO]
#680 HOWE, DUSTIN
/110503 (1201 ) *ASSTER A238 [JSO]
#1201  KILLIAN, SETH
/110504 (318 )  MISC L203  ,EB LIBERTY
/110525 (872 ) *ASSTER 06 [JSO]
#872 GREEN, BENJAMIN
/110525 (388 ) *ASSTER L107 [JSO]
$#388 MEIDL, CRAIG
/110526 (405 ) *ASSTER N36 [JSO]
$#405 PONTO, TRACI
/110533 (396 ) *ASSTER 011 [JSO]

#396 COLLINS, ROBERT



/110544
/110625
/110635
/110635
/110641

/110707
/110722

/110726
/110731

/110752

/110757
/110802

/110803
/110811
/110824
/110836
/110847
/110856
/110916
/111033

/111046

/111149
/111214

/111232

/111304

/111307
/111313
/111559

/111750

/111835
/111909
/112015
/112024
/112030
/112038
/112120
/112153

/112153
/112153
/112153
/112153

/112153

(318
(872
(318
(620
(318
(620
(318
(455

(405
(318

(396
(318

(388
(318

(1201
(149
(1202

(318

)

MISC
*ONSCNE

MISC

MISC
*ASSTER

MISC
ASSTOS

SPREMPT
CALLBK

CALLBK

*CLEAR
ASSTOS

*CLEAR
NEWLOC
*PREMPT
MISC
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
*ONSCNE
*ASSTOS

*REMINQ

ONSCNE
CALLBK

*REMINQ

ASST

*ENROUT
*REMINQ
CALLBK

*REMINQ

*REMINQ

*REMINQ
REMINQ
REMINQ
REMINQ
REMINQ

*REMINQ
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC

L203
06

L203
L203
A233

L203
A236

A233
D236

A236

N36
L164

011
A236
L107
L164
L1203
06
A238
F19

A236

F22
F22

A236

P305

P305
A236
F22

A236

Lle4
L164
F33
L164
F33
L164
F19
F33

F33
F33
F33
F33

F33

,MALE AND FEMALE

,03/31/15 11:05:13 Message From: C283
,3318 E FAIRVIEW I THINK HE SAID

[JSO]

#620 ATKINS, RICHARD

,BOTH IN CUSTODY, 3318 E FAIRVIEW
[JSO]

#1202 SHRIER, BRIAN

T/PCC02

,MEDICS FOR MALE WITH CUT TO HEAD, CONS/BREATH
ING

T/PCCO1

,MEDICS ER

[3318 E FAIRVIEW ]
#1096 OLSON, REX

[3318 E FAIRVIEW]

, UNRESTRICT
[3318 E FAIRVIEW]
[3318 E FAIRVIEW]

[3318 E FAIRVIEW]
#149 COLE, DAN
MWANT,,,,,,,BBRXTER, JESSICAL,1987,03,02,,,,/,,,.
rrrr
[3318 E FAIRVIEW]
T/PCCO02
, CONFIRM/SHIP ON JESSICA L BAXTER, 030287
MWANT, ,.,,,,, BOND, DONALDL, 1971,04,29, , sy v s v v e+

rr
[3318 E FAIRVIEW ]

#741 BECKLEY, DAVID
, PIX
MAANT, , s rvrrss o R /.
T/PCCO1

, CONF/SENT ON BAXTER
MWANT, ,,,,,, PETERSON, JEREMYD, 1973,02,14,,,,,,,
trsrzs
MVEHI/III1G4GD2217V4707497I!IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
MVEH’246YFJIIIIIIIflllll'lll’llllll
LIC,F33,246YFJ,,,,
VEH,L164,,,,,,,1GAGD2217VAT07497, ,\ s rrr sty
LIC, F33,ABG6570,,,,
VEH7L164IABG657OIIIIIIII"(’IIIIII
MVEH(ABG657OIIIIIIIII//III/"’IIIII’
,03/31/15 11:21:49 Message To: PCCO1 From: P
01




/112153.
/112153
/112153
/112153
/112153

/112217
/112616

/112717
/113336
/113453
/113724
/113748

/113817
/113829
/114200
/114206
/114206
/114217

/114313

/114439
/114512
/114524

/114622
/114659

/114659
/114659
/114659
/114659

/114659
/114659
/114659
/114659
/114659
/114659
/114659
/114705

/114802
/114920

/115148
/115506

/120855

(1202
(455

(1201
(741
(1201
(149

(1202
(1096
(318

(455

(149
(1201
(149

(318

(680
(149

(424

)
)

)

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

*REMINO
CALLBK

*TRANS
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*REMINQ
*REMINQ

*REMINQ

*CLEAR

*CLEAR
MISC
MISC
ROTREQ

CALLBK

*REMINQ
*TRANSC
*REMINQ

*TRANS
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
CALLBK

*REMINQ
*REMINQ

*REMINQ
*REMINQ

*CHGLOC

F33

F33

F33

F33

F33

A236 MWANT, , vy rrre0009s trrrrrrrg

F33 T/PCCO1
, GUSTAV HUEBEL IN WENATCHEE, 509 663 4731, GOE
S TO RAPID BUSY SIGNAL

RA238 [HOLY FAMILY] M/0.0

P305

P305 , PSTAT/ASST

A238 MWANT, ;s s r0r0000 09 #4b 'I'IIIIIIS

F19 MWANT, ,, .., HUEBEL, GUSTAV,1964,01,01,,,,,,//+/

r 7t

F19 MWANTIIIIIIIIII!IIIIIIIIIIII

A236 , PSTAT/ASST

Llo64 , PSTAT/ASST

F19 ,03/31/15 11:42:00 Message From: F19

F19

Fl9 TOW SP29 SPK ALL SERVICE -WEST -5133
244-8356 , DWLS

F19 T/PCCO1
, JEFFREY WITH ALL SVC WEST, ENROUTE

F19 MVEH/ATP0529IIIIIIIIIIIII’IIIIIIIIII

A238  [HOLY FAMILY) M/4.5

F19 MWANT, ,,,,,, BAXTER, JESSICAL,1987,03,02,,,,,/+,
rtrrrr

F19 [JAIL] M/O

F19

F19
F19
F19
F19

F19
F19

F19
F19
F19

F19
F1l9
F19 T/PCCO05
, SEE IMPOUND ENTRY
F33 MWBANT, , ,yrrrrrr . O, . ., ..
F19 MWANT,,,,,,,HUEBEL,GUSTAVM,1989,10,27,,,,,,,,,
rrrr
Flg MVEH1246YFJIIIIIIVIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIVl
L203 MWANT,,,,,,,PEDERSEN,JEREMEYDOUGLAS,1973,02,14

rrrrrrr bttt

L203 [HFER]




/121758
/122645
/123858
/130619
/132141

/132312

/133435
/133547

/133719
/135734

/140954
/141158
/141553

/141553
/141553

/141553
/141553
/141553
/141553
/141553
/141553
/141553

/141553
/141553
/141553
/141553
/141553
/141553
/141553

/141553
/141553
/141553
/141553

/141553
/141553
/141553
/141553
/141954
/142629
/143829
/143829
/143952

/150303
/151834

(680
(149
(872
(616
(1201

(424
(1201
(479
(1201

(320

(479
(6l6
(318

(456

(479
(1201

)
)
)

*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*REMINQ
*TRANS

*REMINQ

*CLEAR
*REMINQ

*TRANSC
*ASSTOS

*TRANS
*TRANSC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
*NEWLOC
SPREMPT
OK
OK
CALLBK

*CLEAR
*MISC

F33
F19
06
F22
A238

A238

L203
n238

A238
L279

A238
A238

L279
F22

A238
L279
A238

L279
A238

MVEHI533ZEBIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
[GARDNER BLDG] M/4.6
,1 A/M CLEARED FROM HOSPITAL
MWANT, ,,,,,, PEDERSEN, JEREMEYD, 1973,02,14,,,,,,
rrrrrrd
DSP: 1A
MWANT,,,,,,,BAXTER,JESSICA,1987,03,02,,,/,s/++
tro
[GARDNER BLDG] M/9.1
[GARDNER BUILDING. .BLUETEAM]
#479 CRANE, CHRISTOPHER
[JAIL] M/9.2
JAIL] M/9.5

T/PCCO1

, CONFIRMED AND SENT FOR PEDERSEN
, BLUETEAM ON L203

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/WAR



/151916 (318 ) MISC A238 ,03/31/15 15:19:05 Message From: A238

/151916 MISC A238 ,ILL BE OUT AT COURT OFF THE RADIO FOR CASE IN
TERVIEW
/152506 (1201 ) *CLEAR A238 DSP: 1A --> 1G

/152506 CLOSE  A238




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-105096
INCIDENT TYPE - INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED |
Information TRAFFIC-OTHER O |pwLs O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ~ ATTEMPTED |
RESISTING ARREST O O
"RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ) ASSIGNMENT (Cficer Assault
REPORTED ON DATESTIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATETIME | DISTRICT .
Tue 03/31/2015 11:03 Tue 03/31/2015 11:03 | Tue 03/31/2015 16:24 L
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME 'REPORT DATE |REPORTTIME | EST TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
03/31/2015 16:24

PRIMARY CHARGE

LOCATION OF INCIDENT

Euclid & Thor

UCR/NIBRS CODE

| LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Suspect Named

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

'INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
none

SUSPECTS

i:‘:—quplnimm c\(cqrrmlulnnnl lsw:um -l—mmndl’am

n-Legai nuanjm k- irjstil e, WeWiiness, CON-Contad

o, V- Detarsen], OW-Crime of Propin - iglin
4 Ownes, Nhssing. PE-Pedestiiin, F’I:-Pzdemarl Cyefist, O-Cdher, MIR-Persan |

VB-Victin = Smnc:i Rk fu

[J | 4004 N Napa, Spokane, WA 99207

SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY D/;‘i'EdlE-BIRTH/AGE
S-1 Pedersen Jeremey Douglas M | w-White 02/14/1973 42
HEIGHT | WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS o T
510" ‘ 160 Medium Blonde or Hazel
S\OL#QDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY, STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS ~ | PHONE

(509) 484-0911

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ ADDRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES o o
(Cell) 470-4144, (Home) (509) 484-0911, (Cell) 951-6048
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ race | STATE | SOCIALSECURITY NG [Jrake | OTHERID =
#4a
: CV-Cemy 15 Viatim, A-A il i) WHinihass, COMContact, -Deceased, OVW-Ownar af | — Ty

ted Porson, D-Oriver, G-Lagal’
Wictim = Busi 55

i Chamiuer, I\&Ml-arun.u PE-Patiintring, PO-Prdesting =

L o i
Pmp!rly VeViatim »
Ciychkst, O-Clher, MIR- -Parspen

VICTIMMWITNESSES/OTHERS

NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE

Huebel, Gustav M

CODE
RO-1

y. RO

sEx_‘ RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES

DESCRIPTORS

CONFIDENT-

IALITY D

ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP
637 Highland Dr, Wenatchee, WA 98801

.RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
[ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER o a 'DISTRIBUTION

#424 - Vigesaa, Kurt

| APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#271 - Kannberg, Eric 03/31/2015 22:58

Incident Report #1

03/31/2015 23:08:20 598



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

TRAFFIC-OTHER m] 15-105096

CODE | NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE o SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY | DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

wmir-1 |Baxter, Jessica Leigh F | w-white 03/02/1987 28
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD ~[HAR EYES DESCRIPTORS ) -
5'04" 140 Medium Brown BLU - Blue

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE al
WUTY [ | 1119 9th Street, Wenatchee, WA 98801

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE -

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (609) 279-1959

DRIVER'S LICENSE DClraxe | STATE  |SOCIAL SECURITYNO. [ race | OTHER ID
| (D CardJ—

VEHICLES =~

CODl | CIRCUMSTANCES LICENSE NO STATE| LIC. YEAR | LICENSE TYPE VINHIN B
V-1 Investigative Information ABG6570 wA 1G4GD2217V4707497
YEAR | MAKE | MOoDEL BODY STYLE ' | ToPIFRONT/ONLY COLOR BOTTOM/REAR COLOR

1997 | Buick Riviera 01: Sedan, 2 Door | Burgandy

SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIPTION o -

DECAL NUMBER 'REGISTERED OWNER HOME PHONE B

Huebel, Gustav V|

VEHII_CELFET alnggghTIlEON REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VALUE §

BDRNEN away ] towen| 637 Highland Dr, Wenatchee WA 98801

LOCKED KEYS INVEHICLE | DELINQUENT | VICTIM | DRIVABLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE SHADE IN 2 3 4

PAYMENT CONSENT D Window Dlnlenor DAMAGED ¥
1 Yes ONo DYes O No |[d Yes [JNo |[J Yes [JNo|[] Yes []No 0 Tor onderside 3 ‘\Cﬁ :
= AREA 1 ;
TOW COMPANY | HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR 10 ‘J
A
8 i (7]
e , _ R :

RELEASE| DATE TIME RELEASE NO.| RELEASING AUTHORITY OWNER, | DATE TIME OPERATOR'S NAME

il | NOTIFIED

 NARRATIVE

On 03-31- 15 at about 1103hrs | was on Patrol in the northeast area of Spokane | observed
the listed vehicle traveling EB on Euclid from Market. | noticed that the vehicle's front license plate
differed from the rear plate.

The front license plate was 246YFJ which returned showing to be for a 1998 Plymouth Neon
and the rear plate ABG6570 came back on a 1997 Buick Riviera. | also noticed the front windshield
had several cracks that interfered with the drivers view.

| activated my Police Impala's emergency lights to stop the vehicle for the listed violations. |
was wearing the uniform of the day with an SPD badge on the left chest and SPD shoulder patch.
The driver later identified as Jeremey Pedersen turned SB on Thor from Euclid and pulled over just
south of the intersection. | exited my vehicle and was near my drivers door when Pedersen was
looking in his drivers side mirror back at me.

When | took a few steps towards his vehicle he sped off SB on Thor. | jumped back in my
vehicle and activated my siren with the emergency lights and followed Pedersen who turned WB on
Fairview. Pedersen drove about 200 ft west of the intersection of Thor and was exiting his vehicle

| Incident Report #1 STt CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

03/31/2015 23 08:20,770




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED [ INCIDENT NUMBER
TRAFFIC-OTHER O 15-105096

Page 3

running when | came around the corner.

| followed behind Pedersen briefly in my car with lights and siren while he was running, then |
exited my vehicle and chased him on foot. Pedersen ran through a few yards and over fences NB
then back SB towards his vehicle. When we ran back by his vehicle the female passenger-Baxter
was standing outside the vehicle looking as though she was going to run. Pedersen was trying to
lose me and was hoping he could've gotten back into his vehicle but | was too close to him so he
kept running SB past his vehicle.

Pedersen ran SB across Fairview and through more residential yards and over fences. He fell
at least twice going over fences. He then doubled back again and ran up onto the front porch of
3318 E Fairview. This entire time | was ordering him to "Stop" and "Police" and to get on the ground.
Pedersen had been reaching into his pants pockets the entire time and was wearing large
sunglasses that appeared to be females. It was apparent while | was chasing him that he was
wearing the sunglasses to disguise his face. Pedersen was also reaching into his pockets for
potential weapons and at one point something black had fallen out of his waist area (later
determined to be his wallet) while he was reaching in his heavy sweatshirt mid section area.

Pedersen ran onto the porch of 3318 E Fairview and began yelling at Baxter who was still by
the car. He was telling her to get in the car and take off. | stayed in the yard of 3318 and yelled to
the female-Baxter to sit down and not to try and drive away. Pedersen then took off running again
SB through the yards and over to Thor then back NB towards the car. Pedersen was running to the
car when | closed distance and pushed him from behind. There was a small sedan parked on the
south curb of Fairview in front of 3318. | pushed Pedersen towards the hood as he was running by it.

Pedersen sprawled out on the hood and | came up and tried to control him on the hood to
handcuff him. Pedersen was still flailing his arms and not cooperating to my commands to stop
resisting, so | pulled him off the vehicle's hood and onto the sidewalk where | could try and better
control him with prone handcuffing.

| held him on the ground and Ofc Shrier came running up and assisted with handcuffing DL.

Pedersen recieved a cut to the left side of his forehead. | believe his sunglasses cut his head
during the prone cuffing. His glasses were next to his head and broken. They were photographed in
place.

Pedersen dislocated his right pinky finger sometime during the incident. Medics were
dispatched and arrived to check on him.

| read Pedersen his CR's and he stated he understood and waived his rights. | began by
asking him his name and he told me "Don" but wouldn't tell me his last name. Pedersen was
obviously lying to me so | let Ofc S Kennedy confirm his name and interview him.

| then went and backtracked his route and found his wallet next to a fence. Pedersen was
wanted for Robbery locally. He had several misd warrants out of Wenatchee and his driving status
was suspended 1st.

Baxter was wanted on a Felony DOC warrant and misd theft warrant.

Ofc Killian transport edersen to HFER where he was treated. He relieved 6 stitches on his
forehead and his finger was sprained.

He was then transported to the Det's office reference the Robbery then taken to jail and

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

| Incident Report #1
S " g ~03/31/2015 23 08:20 785




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - _ Paged
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
TRAFFIC-OTHER 0 15-105096

booked on his warrant.

| have PC for DWLS1st, Refusal to Cooperate and Give info, Failure to stop and Resisting.
He was not arrested on these charges at this time.

His vehicle was towed due to not being able to contact the owner and no driver or responsible
person onscene.

Photos were taken by Cpl McCollough.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Vigesaa 424

| Incident Report #1 END OF INCIDENT REPORT
) T ' o " 03/31/2015 23:08:20 801
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PHOTOLOG
Spoine. PN /510509 C

MONTH DAY YEAR

rmlf:; CLASSIFICATION '( IDCENSINEDE:' 0 / T ﬂo ﬂ 03 '_s/ / 5—_—

Laesun #727 it Gy, o3

L

"Poers £, Jevemy D G4 L7 73

—‘_
pHOTO S } ____ THROUGH¥__ ___,j___

»—H>0

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

|-G 505/":2‘/\/\9/7'71 /e

1-9 SusPeE Dessicn A BAY70e 3[:./3’?
[0 SuspA  [plasses

(=[G 2uspeX Veosysans & iroe CieS

lﬁ ,DA{TD /\0{:}}/

N

NIVPFPAIHROA0OITTD

106 WHITE - RECORDS  YELLOW - FORENSICS REV 04/08



- CASEI EYIPENCE NUMBER

SHECAIRES Bl CERLE UNIFORM WASHINGTON STATE I /5~ 16507
[ ] NON-IMPOUND / TOW L&
E AAA or OTHER ROADSIDE ASSISTANCE TOW / IM POU N D

EVIDENCE
[: SEIZED UNDER RCW 69.50.505 AN D INVENTO RY RECORD

IMPOUND ONLY
E DUI/PC IMPOUND WITH 12 HOUR HOLD
[ ]DWLS IMPOUND WITH ____ DAY HOLD VEHICLE INFORMATION

[ ] inFormaTIONAL coPY GIvEN To susPENDED DRIvER.| VN

!

CHECK INDICATES DRIVER IS DWLS/R AND IS NOT THE |  W/CENSE

REGISTERED OWNER. REGISTERED OWNER / LEGAL

CUNEZ SRASENLGE e ek mevesu el A B 6970 ) 27 Bauc wep

ALA REGISTERED OWNER MAY REDEEM | |G,|L} | & | bl la.:;]\“/ "’ l/ IL.f 14| O | |L{|1 q__

MILEAGE STYLE COLOR
CHECK INDICATES THE DRIVER IS DWLS AND IS THE 2 U@ A
REGISTERED OWNER. ORIVER WILL NEED A SEPARATE D D i ép

RELEASE FORM FROM THE COURT OR THE AGENCY Report of Sale Digital L

ORDERING THE IMPOUND

DRIVER REGISTERED OWNER LEGAL OWNER

ME (LAST, FIRST, MI} NAME (LAST, FIRST, M) NAME (LAST, FIRST, Ml)
\ﬁ' Seren , O F/LL,QAGL, Gusgav ™ é’&m @5 P([O

lsfkf%wmzﬁi\ﬁ, J ';STR : AD%:% M (D@ STREET ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE CITY. STATE 2ip COIJE CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
We nae w  GBE Wan Wi
PHONE 50?/1'(-/73 PHONE / PHONE
) AUTHORIZATION AND RECEIPT
on 3 3| ) AT LLOS PURSUANT TO RCW 46.55.085 /113 AND HAVING PERSONALLY INVENTORIED THE
(DATE} {24 HOURS)

| aumorizen A SERN Co WO 5133

ITEMS IN THE DESCRIBED VEHICL!
(TOWING FIRM) TRUCK NO.)
DRIVEN BY %\/ Sc’)a;ﬂj gf?_?» ZZA/ TO REMOVE THIS VEHICLE FROM 6; o &, %@(} e/

(DRIVER'S PRINTED FIRST ANI’T)ﬁST NAME) (LOGATION)
EQUIPMENT DAMAGE EVIDENCE (DRIVER'S SIDE) EVIDENCE (PASSENGER'S SIDE)
IZ[ { 1KEYS [:] FRONT SHADE DAMAGED AREA
[[] LOCKED TRUNK [] R FRONT
[ LOCKED GLOVE BOX [] R SIDE
] LOCKED CENTER CONSOLE |[_] R REAR
[#AuTO STEREO []L FRONT
[Jt 1Disces) [JLSIDE [ re=s a2 —
[C]HANDS FREE DEVICE [JLREAR | J ( ]__
[ ]ops [Jrear | e
[] RADAR/LIDAR DETECTOR  |[_] TOP o ——
[[] SPARE TIRE [] UNDERCARRIAGE — =
[ ]JACK [ JOTHER
[ ]CHAINS |
[[] OTHER -
INVENTORY NARRATIVE OR DIAGRAM

(List reason(s) for impound.)

M’fC’C/C’/-L\/\Ks Golf S

Eoley 2000, Fashe cont ol ctgtbug) O Acper®©r (L

ps/e oz BH aes  fF

Abandh po, -

Z | PROVIDED A COPY OF THIS TOW/IMPOUND REPORT TO THE TOWING FIRM'S OPERATOR WHO TOCK POSSESSION OF THE VEHICLE

| 7 | PROVIDED A COPY OF THIS TOW/IMPOUND REPORT AND INFORMATION FOR DRIVERS D THE VEHICLE WAS ABANDONED - A COPY OF THE TOW/IMPOUND REPORT WAS LEFT
TO REDEEM IMPOUNDED VEHICLE TO THE DRIVER OF THIS VEHICLE WITH THE VEHICLE

| CERTIFY (DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER. THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREMENTIONED IS TRUE AND CQRRECT (RGW 9A 72.085)
OFFICER'S SIGNATURE XW j‘fo Q—A}% 4 Q éﬁ § /0_0

A =y o COUNTY, W/ BADGE NO T AGENCY
3000-110-076 (R 7/13) SUPERVISOR



